
 

NRO 

CON/NR/TC/REGIONAL/FMLM/2020                                              January 24, 2020 

E-EOI FOR EMPANELMENT OF TRANSPORTERS AT REGIONAL LEVEL FOR NORTHERN 

REGION TERMINALS. 

Tender notice no.: CON/NR/TC/REGIONAL/FMLM/2020 

In reference to pre-bid meeting held on 20.01.2020, the issues raised by the bidders regarding 

the tender clauses and clarifications to the respective clauses are as under:   

S.no Queries raised during the meeting and 

received by email dated 16.01.2020  

Clarifications by the pre-bid committee 

1.  Regarding GST - Kindly note that as per 

the forward charge mechanism of GST, 

we shall charge 12% GST exclusive of 

rate quoted by us on the mobile app. 100% 

Input tax credit for the same may be 

claimed by your organisation. Kindly 

approve. 

 

Applicable rules of GST will be followed. 

2.  Regarding Reserve Price - Kindly clarify 

that if a bidder quotes 1% as reserve price 

will it be considered over and above the 

1% stated in the schedule of rates or will 

it be considered as 1% only. Also, can a 

bidder quote in decimal points? Kindly 

clarify. 

 

As per Ch.II, Cl 7.2 : “The empanelled 

contractor/transporter will pay CONCOR 

minimum 1% (Reserve Price) of the bill 

amount (excluding Taxes) as service 

charge for the movement carried out by the 

transporters’’. 

 

As per Ch.II, Cl 7.3: “Bidder has to quote 

the percentage of service charges he is 

offering over & above reserve price as 

stated in the Para 7.2 above to CONCOR 

as per Annexure-I.” 

 

Yes, Bidder can quote in decimal points. 

 

3.  Regarding PF and ESI - If a bidder is not 

registered under PF and ESI, can such 

bidder participate in the EOI on the basis 

of an undertaking stating that they shall 

apply for PF and ESI registration and shall 

get the registrations done before the start 

of work?  

 

Bidders not having PF/ESI registration 

may submit an undertaking that they will 

obtain the PF/ESI registration before 

commencement of contract. 

 

4.  Regarding Past Experience - If a bidder 

has an ongoing transportation contract, 

can such bidder upload the copy of 

Bidders may refer Para 1.1 of Chapter-II 

regarding Experience Certificate. 



S.no Queries raised during the meeting and 

received by email dated 16.01.2020  

Clarifications by the pre-bid committee 

agreement and copy of relevant 26 AS and 

also a notarised undertaking on bidder’s 

letter head stating the monetary value of 

work completed and the Metric Tonnes 

(MT) of work completed till date, shall 

such combined trio of documents 

(undertaking, agreement and 26 AS) be 

enough to fulfil the criteria of experience, 

provided that the Metric Tonnes (MT) of 

work completed till date is greater than 

13000 MT. 

 

5.  How does CONCOR intend to make this 

initiative successful? 

CONCOR plans to introduce the services 

of first mile last mile connectivity of 

containers through mobile app initially at 

Five (05) terminals of Northern Region as 

per Annexure VIII, and gradually this 

facility will be expanded/activated to all 

terminals of Northern Region. 

Transporters empanelled with CONCOR 

on regional level (NR) will   have the 

privilege to work at any of the activated 

terminals for FMLM connectivity. 

 

6.  Will there by live bidding for every Job 

Order issued? 

Bidders may refer Para 2 of Chapter-III 

regarding Procedure of Execution of Job 

Order. 

 

7.  Normally EMD stipulated in CONCOR 

Tenders is Rs.5 Lakhs or below, but as in 

this case EMD is Rs.10 Lakhs, kindly 

permit EMD in the form of Bank 

Guarantee in lieu of EMD. 

 

Bidders may refer Para 2 of Chapter-II 

regarding EMD payment conditions. 

 

 

All the clarifications and amendment/change above will be part of tender document 

and bidders will have to sign and submit this corrigendum along with tender 

document as a token of acceptance. 
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